From: Zobrist, Karl

To: Woodruff, Morris

Cc: Hatcher, Charles; dcooper@brydonlaw.com; Clizer, John; "GCO/Chief Staff Counsel - Service"
(staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov); OPC Service; Johnson, Mark; Jennifer Hernandez
(jhernandez@brydonlaw.com)

Subject: US Water Systems: Response to Production Order, In re Elm Hills Util. Operating Co., No. WR-2020-0275
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:22:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png

3383 001.pdf

Secretary Woodruff, Judge Hatcher and Counsel for the Parties, please see the attached.
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AR DENTONS Karl Zobrist Dentons US LLP
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United States
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November 18, 2020

Mr. Morris L. Woodruff

Secretary

Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street

Jefferson City MO 65102

Re: Order Granting Motion for Production
Elm Hills Utility Operating Co. Request for a Water and sewer Rate Increase
No. WR-2020-0275

Dear Secretary Woodruff:

| was engaged today to represent US Water Systems LLC with regard to the Commission’s
October 28, 2020 Order Granting Motion for Production.

| can advise you that US Water Systems will require several more days to respond to the Order
as it is currently in the process of gathering information responsive to the requests directed to it by the
Office of the Public Counsel.

Very truly yours,

N [ ]

Karl Zobrist

cc: Regulatory Law Judge Hatcher
Parties
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